Sent: 3/08/2022 3:54:00 PM
Subject: MOD2022/0371 - Lot 4 Bennet St Curl Curl

Hi Gregg,

We've received a query from a neighbour regarding operating hours for this application. The application form
states it applies for hours of up to 11pm, and the Statement of Modification states:

“Existing hours of operation to be maintained.
6am-11pm Monday — Friday
9am-7pm Weekends”

But the hours approved under DA2020/1465 were Monday - Friday 8.00am - 9.30pm and Weekends - 9.00am -
7.00pm.

| take it from the application form that you ARE applying to extend the hours, but the confusion has arisen from
the wording above (“existing hours to be maintained”). Could you please clarify whether the current
modification application is applying to extend the approved hours?

Kind regards,

David Auster
Planner

Development Assessment - South Team

t 02 8495 6487
david.auster@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
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